DIAM

LAW ASSOCIATES

29 September 2009

Glen Daykin Esq.

Chairman, ICT Authority

Alissta Towers, North Sound Way
George Town

Cayman Islands

By Hand

Dear Sir,

RE: bMS BROADCASTING LTD. — CAYROCK 96.5FM
ALLEGED “BLANKETING INTERFERENCE”

We refer to the letter from Paramount’s attorneys to the Authority dated 25 September 2009.

The allegations therein regarding “blanketing interference” originating from the Cayrock 96.5FM
transmitter are spurious, self-serving and denied. We note no primary evidence was submitted by
Paramount’s attorneys in support of the claims despite the Authority’s specific request for same.

Our client contends that any interference that Paramount claims to be experiencing (claims which are
unproven and denied) does not originate from Cayrock’s transmitter. In support, we offer a copy of
the spectrum analysis performed by Mr George Hunter on 10 September 2009.

The analysis shows that some other transmitters are slightly off-frequency with excessive deviation.
The analysis also shows some interference along the spectrum but clearly shows that Cayrock
96.5FM is not only within specifications but is not radiating any spurious signals or harmful
interference. No visible evidence of “blanketing interference” such as is alleged by Paramount
through its attorneys can be seen.

Kindly contact us if we can assist the Authority further regarding this matter.

Yours faithfully,

LD

cc: Hon. Juliana O’Connor-Connolly — Minister for DAW&GA

Attorneys & Notary Public T. (345) 769-9352

ith Floor Cardinal Plaza, 30 Cardinall Avenue  F. (345) 769-4352

PO Box 2887, George Tow E. info@dla.ky
wman Islands, KY1-1112 www.dla.ky
















































